To,

DCF/DMN/EChl64l )20171-t8]
O/o Deputy conservator of forest
Moti Daman

Daman

Date:04/01/2018

The APCCEF, (Central)

Regional Office, Western Region,
Kendriya Paryavaran Bhavan
Link Road No.3

Ravi Shankar Nagar
Bhopal-462016(MP)

Sub- Diversion of 0.97 Ha reserved forest land for sea front road
development at Jampore.

Ref- Your office letter No.6-DNB 050/2017-BHO/923 dated-06.12.2017.

Sir

With reference to the above mentioned letter, it is to submit the
pointwise compliance/comments as under

Protected area

Sr.No | Observation Compliance
01 Certified copy of Sol map and Geo | The details are enclosed
reference map of proposed diversion
along with correct KML file
02 Certified copy of Sol map and Geo | The details are enclosed
reference map of proposed
compensatory afforestation along with
correct KML file
03 Complete Compensatory afforestation | The CA scheme for the
scheme alternate land provided
by the User Agency is
enclosed
04 FRA certificate from the concerned | The FRA certificate shall
District Collector in the prescribed | be submitted at the time
format by MoEF&CC under (FC), Act, | of stage 2 clearance in
1980 for linear project compliance to the
guideline dated
20/12/2013 for FRA.
05 Certified distance from the nearest|The distance of the

proposed site to the




nearest PA is
approximately 22Km

06 Historical places & Rehabilitation Plan | Non Applicable

in the proposed diversion: Applicable or
Non- Applicable.

07 Certified copy of alternatives examined | The certificate received

in this linear project from the User Agency is
enclosed

08 A fresh/ correct tree enumeration list, as | Total number of trees are

the DCF, Daman reports 819 numbers | 819 whereas trees with
& CCF-cum-Nodal Officers reports 457 | girth above 30cm are
numbers trees marked for felling 457. Hence there is no
discrepancy in the tree
enumeration list.

Therefore, it is requested to kindly accord stage I clearance for diversion of
0.97 Ha reserved forest land for the above said project.

Yours faithfully,

\

g
Chief Conservator Of Forest/Nodal Officer
Daman & Diu
Daman

?



